



March 30, 2000

Theodore R. Quay
Office of Reactor Regulation
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: NOTICE OF NONCONFORMANCE AND NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO.
99901256/1999201

Dear Mr. Quay:

During a routine investigation of unresolved issues within our quality department, I discovered that we had not yet responded to the NRC Nonconformances presented in the report referenced above. Due in part to this oversight, both the responsible Quality Manager and the Senior Quality Engineer are no longer with the company. I have assumed responsibility for providing the response.

I request extension of the response deadline until 18 April 2000. This additional time will allow me to fully investigate the issues and develop an appropriate response.

Sincerely,

Darall L. Harris
Quality and Engineering Manager

cc: Jon Rennie, Plant Manager

ABB Power T&D Company Inc.

IED7